¥

AGENDA MEMO

11/5/2013 Agenda
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Christine Green, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT:  Cooperative Purchase of 2014 Chevrolet Police Tahoes

BACKGROUND:

The Police Department is scheduled to replace three of its patrol vehicles with 2014
Chevrolet Tahoe Police Package Vehicles.

These vehicles are available from Caldwell Country via the Tarrant County Cooperative
Purchasing Program in the amount on $30,781.00 each. We have requested extended
warranties for the vehicles which will add $3,945 to the price of each vehicle.

Attached is a memo from Jim Gau, Jr., Fleet Manager, a Vehicle Procurement
Requisition, and the Contract Pricing Worksheet prepared by Caldwell Country.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends purchase of three 2014 Chevrolet Tahoe Police Package Vehicles
from Caldwell Country Chevrolet in the total amount of $104,178.00. Purchases made
through the Tarrant County Cooperative Purchasing Program satisfy all competitive
bidding requirements.
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